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DATE: October 13, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Coltnsel A&\' bom

RE: Docket No. 080156-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7504 by
Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTI, effective March 13, 2008.

This docket was established to handle the company’s request for cancellation. On
September 11, 2008, Order No. PSC-08-0587-PAA-TC was issued and on October 7, 2008,
Consummating Order No. PSC-08-0659-CO-TC was issued. Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTI
(TG728), complied with the PAA by paying the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee, therefore, the
cancellation of its payphone certificate effective March 13, 2008, is deemed a voluntary
cancellation.

Accordingly, this docket should befclosed. | Please contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if you
have any questions.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (McKay)
Division of Regulatory Compliance {[sler)
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